
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: RE: Reviews
Date: Friday, December 15, 2017 9:57:00 AM

That's what I figured.  Thanks!

-----Original Message-----
From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Reviews

Hi Dustin,

Yup, the ones where my name is in red on the master spreadsheet are done. I didn't add any comments on the
checklist if I agreed with what the other reviewer had already said. Sorry for the confusion!

I'll finish the rest of the reviews today...

--Yi-Kai

________________________________________
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 9:32:28 PM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: Reviews

Yi-Kai,

    I just wanted to double-check something.  Some of your reviews are marked in red as done.  When I look at the
checklist, I see your name in Blue, but then I can't tell if you've made any comments.  I'm assuming that means you
think everything is fine.  For example, MQDSS and LEDAsign.  Can you confirm that your ones marked in red on
the Master spreadsheet are done?  Thanks,

Dustin
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